From: Agapios (Peter) Rentoulis <CrARentoulis@playford.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 6 November 2025 9:40 PM

To: Sam Green <sgreen@playford.sa.gov.au>

Subject: Re: (ECM:4664243) One Nation membership

Hi Sam,

I am emailing you to formally advise you that | am now a member of One Nation.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Peter Rentoulis
Councillor for Ward 1 | The City of Playford
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1. Please respond with N/A or Nil for any sections which are non-applicable.
2. Please read instructions and notes below before completing this return.

SURNAME: RENTOUL| S

GIVEN NAMES: A GaPIoS ('PETER’)

POSITION TITLE: COUNCILLOR

7

Registrable Interests

Details

1 Provide a statement of any income source of a
financial beneﬁt2 that you have or a designated

3
person or entity in relation to you has received, or
was entitled to receive, during the return period.

Dn‘sH'\ChJOﬂ Leaal UncE Twst

2 State the name of any company or other body,
corporate or unincorporate, in which you held, or a

member of your family4 held, any office during the
return period whether as director or otherwise.

Disthnction Legal Py L=l

3 State the name or description of any company,
partnership, association, or other body in which you

or a designated person or entity in relation to you3 is

. 5
an investor .

N A

4 State the name of any political party, anybody or
association formed for political purposes or any trade

: . 6 .
or professional organisation of which you are a
member.

L aw SOCMY UF South Ausbfal

5 State the name and business address of any
employer for whom you work and, if you are
employed, the name of the office or place where you
work or a concise description of the nature of your
work.

Distinctcon LcaqL

PruFess‘ConaL Legal Services

6R Analc Vale Rocad, A"\glc Va ld
SA ST

6 Provide a concise description of any trust (other than
a testamentary trust) of which you or a designated

person or entity in relation to you3 is a beneficiary or
trustee, and the name and address of each trustee.

Dishnchina Legal Unlt Trust
A gapros Anclrea. Reqatoulrs
62 Ana'o Vale RoqdlAmjk, Vale SASI

7 Provide the address or description of any land in
which you have or a designated person or entity in

relation to you3 has any beneficial interest7 other than
by way of security for any debt.
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8 Provide details of any fund in which you or a
N /A

designated person or entity in relation to you3 has an
actual or prospective interest to which contributions
are made by a person other than you or a designated

person or entity in relation to yous.

9 If you are or a designated person or entity in relation N A
to you3 is indebted to another person (not being your

.8 . 8 o A
relative or a relative of a member of your family ) in
an amount of or exceeding $7 500—state, the name
and address of that other person.

10 If you are or a designated person or entity in relation N A
to you3 is owed money by a natural person (not being
your relative8 or a relative8 of a member of your

family4) in an amount of or exceeding $10 000—state
that person.

11 Declare any other substantial interest of yours or of a N A

designated person or entity in relation to you3
whether of a pecuniary nature or not, of which you are
aware and which you consider might appear to raise
a material conflict between your private interest and
the public duty that you have or may subsequently
have as a member of the council.

12 Provide any other additional information which you N/A
think fit.

SIGNATURE: N A DATE:  j7[07]2062S
“
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From: Peter Rentoulis

Sent: Wednesday, 5 March 2025 3:38 PM
To: Sam Green

Subject: FW: Cancellation of membership
Dear Sam,

As per our recent telephone conversation, | confirm that | am no longer a member of the
Liberal Party.

Please see the email below as confirmation.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully

Peter Rentoulis

Document Set ID: 4250953
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Ordinary Return—Register of interests—Council member
5.66 and Schedule 3 clause 2(al) Local Government Act 1999

Please read instructions and notes below before completing this return.

SURNAME:
RENTOULIS

OTHER NAMES: AGAPIOS (‘PETER’)
OFFICE HELD: COUNCILLOR

Registrable interests

Details

1  Provide a statement of any income source of a
financial benefit? that you have or a designated
person or entity in relation to you® has received, or
was entitled to receive, during the retumn period.

2  State the name of any company or other body,
corporate or unincorporate, in which you held, or a
member of your family* held, any office during the
return period whether as director or otherwise.

3  State the name or description of any company,
partnership, association or other body in which you
or a designated person or entity in relation to you3 is
an investor’,

4  State the name of any political party, any body or
association formed for political purposes or any
trade or professional organisation® of which you are
a member.

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
Version: 9, Version Date: 17/03/2025

Distinction Legal Unit Trust

Distinction Legal Pty Ltd

N/A

Law Society of South Australia

Applied to Liberal Party of South Australia
(membership pending)

Distinction Legal
Professional Legal Services
62 Angle Vale Road, Angle Vale SA 5117




Registrable interests Details

6 Provide a concise description of any trust (other Distinction Legal Unit Trust
than a testamentary trust) of which you or a Agapios Andrea Rentoulis

designated person or entity in relation to you® is a 52 Anols Vale B Angle Vale SA 5117
beneficiary or trustee, and the name and address of e Ve R, Sipt Vals

each trustee.

7  Provide the address or description of any land in
which you have or a designated person or entity in
relation to you® has any beneficial interest” other
than by way of security for any debt.

8  Provide details of any fund in which you or a N/A
designated person or entity in relation to you® has an
actual or prospective interest to which contributions
are made by a person other than you or a designated
person or entity in relation to you?.

9 If you are or a designated person or entity in relation N/A
to you’ is indebted to another person (not being your
relative® or a relative® of a member of your family*)
in an amount of or exceeding $7 S00—state the
name and address of that other person.

10 If you are or a designated person or entity in relation N/A
to you? is owed money by a natural person (not
being your relative® or a relative® of a member of
your family*) in an amount of or exceeding
$10 000—state that person.

11 Declare any other substantial interest of yours or of N/A
a designated person or entity in relation to you®
whether of a pecuniary nature or not, of which you
are aware and which you consider might appear to
raise a material conflict between your private
interest and the public duty that you have or may
subsequently have as a member of the council.

12 Provide any other additional information which you

think fit. N/A%/ oalo3[202¢

SIGNATURE:

o7 / oif/zom
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From: Agapios (Peter) Rentoulis <CrARentoulis@playford.sa.gov.au>
Sent Thursday, June 27, 2024 4:33 PM

To: Sam Green

Cc: Glenn Docherty <MayorDocherty@playford.sa.gov.au>;

Subject: Re: Membership of the SA Liberal Party
Hi Sam

| write to advise that | have become a member of the South Australian Liberal Party. The membership was
lodged today.

Could you please record my membership on the relevant database so that | am compliant with council
rules/regulations.

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

SURNAME: RENTOLLIS GIVEN NAMES: A GAPIOS LPETER)

POSITION TITLE: COUN CiILLLOR

- Registrable Interests Details

1 Provide a statement of any income source of a DISTINCTlon LEGAL VAT
financial benefit2 that you have or a designated ‘ T ({Ufr

person or entity in relation to you3 has received, or
was entitled to receive, during the return period.

2 State the name of any company or other body, DISTINGTION LEGAL PTYLTO
corporate or unincorporate, in which you held, or a pIsT PTY LTD

member of your family4 held, any office during the
return period whether as director or otherwise.

3 State the name or description of any company,
. i . N A
partnership, association, or other body in which you

3
or a designated person or entity in relation to you is

" 5
an investor .

4 State the name of any political party, anybody or LAW SoCIETY oF SouThH
association formed for political purposes or any trade AusTRALI A
or professional organisation6 of which you are a
member.

5 State the name and business address of any DISTINCTION LEGAL
employer for whom you work and, if you are P ROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES

employed, the name of the office or place where you

work or a concise description of the nature of your b2 ANGLE VALE ROAD, ANGLE

work. vALE A EIIT]

6 Provide a concise description of any trust (other than DISTINCTION LE GAL UnNT TRWT
a testamentary trust) of which you or a designated A GAPIOS AnprEA RENTEOLS
person or entity in relation to you3 is a beneficiary or b ANGLE ROAD ANGLE VALE
trustee, and the name and address of each trustee. sAa SIL7

7 Provide the address or description of any land in
which you have or a designated person or entity in

relation to you3 has any beneficial interest7 other than
by way of security for any debt.
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ORDINARY RETURN

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
person or entity in relation to you .

9 If you are or a designated person or entity in relation /A
to you3 is indebted to another person (not being your N :

relative” or a relative” of a member of your family4) in
an amount of or exceeding $7 500—state, the name
and address of that other person.

10 If you are or a designated person or entity in relation
to you3 is owed money by a natural person (not being N/A'
your rela’tive8 or a rela’tive8 of a member of your

family4) in an amount of or exceeding $10 000—state
that person.

11 Declare any other substantial interest of yours or of a

designated person or entity in relation to you3 N /A'
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

SIGNATURE: 2= ——  DATE:  8o[o1] 2023

/
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FORM 4 — REGISTER OF MEMBERS INTERESTS
ORDINARY RETURN

1. Please respond with N/A or Nil for any sections which are non-applicable.
2.  Please read instructions and notes below before completing this return.

*Sections of the Return published on the City of Playford Website.

SURNAME: R ENTOUL|S GIVEN NAMES: AGAPIOS ANDREA

POSITION TITLE: (COUNG|LLOR (PETER)
Registrable Interests . Deta;i]§ .

1* Provide a statement of any income source of a financial El“"'l"'L BTN STIENRENEG = ""‘U r

benefit’ that you have or a person related to you® has Sa 'Md ..F, r,.,P,u Conal Serwv &g P |
received, or was entitled to receive, during the return g s ) i
g Dishin chton Ltﬁ«‘— N"J kel T/Mes Dishn

period.

2  State the name of any company or other body, corporate D .9‘"\3’\0"‘"‘ Lcﬁ""‘ P-h, L
or unincorporate, in which you held, or a member of your  Digk, P“]j Lid ~ ‘D"C"b(

family* held, any office during the return period whether as g —_
Disknchs Inucgemwb it — Tyt

director or otherwise.

3 If you, or a member of your family, received a contribution
in cash or in kind of or above the amount of $750 for or
towards the cost of travel® beyond the limits of the State
during the return period (other than a contribution by the
council, the State, an employer or a person related to you
by blood or marriage), state the source of the contribution.

NIL

4* Provide particulars (including the name of donor) of any
gift® of or above the amount or value of $750 received by
you or a person related to you® during the return period
other than a person related by blood or marriage.

NIL

5 If you, or a person related tc you®, has, as a party to a
transaction, had the use of property of the other person ~N L
during the return period and—

(a) the use of property was not acquired for adequate
consideration or through an ordinary commercial
transaction or in the ordinary course of business;
and

(b) the market value of the right is $750 or more; and

(c) the person granting the right is not related by
blood or marriage, state the name and address of
that other person.

6 State the name or description of any company, NIL
partnership, association or other body in which you or a
person related to you® is an investor’.

7* State the name of any political party, any body or L‘lw o ‘ OF S" wb‘\, A’Ug‘ (\

association formed for political purposes or any trade or
professional organisation® of which you are a member.

-
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FORM 4 — REGISTER OF MEMBERS INTERESTS _4—4«17"””(
ORDINARY RETURN -t
8 State the?name and business address of any employer for D' S‘H"b“\rﬂq — 20 (¢ 0(7@/

whom you work and, if you are employed, the name of the A.M —~62 l/«/‘.n_ Qaa_‘(/
office or place where you work or a concise description of
the nature of your work. A'W V“[C S 'q' 5—” 7 )

9 Provide a concise description of any trust (other than a Dfs‘h:'\ chsn IV\‘J”"M Tn "e
testamentary trust) of which you or a person related to you® 25 W va{vuub-—:

is a beneficiary or trustee, and the name and address of P . &y f7('> 5, U 3‘ c &M S-Iﬁ

each trustee.

10 Provide the address or description of any land in which you
have or a person related to you® has any beneficial interest®
other than by way of security for any debt.

11 Provide details of any fund in which you or a person related
to you® has an actual or prospective interest to which
contributions are made by a person other than you or a
person related to you®.

12 If you are or a person related to you® is indebted to another
person (not being related by blood or marriage) in an N L
amount of or exceeding $7 500—state the name and
address of that other person.

13 If you are or a person related to you® is owed money by a
natural person (not being related by blood or marriage) in N gL
an amount of or exceeding $10 000—state that person.

14 Declare any other substantial interest of yours or of a
person related to you whether of a pecuniary nature or not,
of which you are aware ancd which you consider might N L
appear to raise a material conflict between your private
interest and the public duty that you have or may
subsequently have as a member of the council.

15 Provide any other additional information which you think fit. N //]-

SIGNATUR%,,—' DATE: witeh Taaa
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